
From: Nigel Smith
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Date: 20 February 2018 at 10:25:22 GMT
To: Cheryl Peers 
Cc: "'Louise St John Howe'" <louise@poservices.co.uk>

Ms Peers,
 
Our list of actions arising from the current Local Plan examination (as 
detailed at https://www.north-herts.gov.uk/planning/planning-policy/
local-plan/local-plan-examination/examination-actions) includes the 
following in relation to the Matter 7 session on Green Belt:
 
“NHDC to confirm to Ms Cheryl Peers the number of the sites 
allocated in the draft LP which are in the GB as currently defined 
and inform the Inspector when this has been done.”
 
In response to this matter:
 

• 70 sites are allocated for housing-led development in the draft 
Local Plan. 34 of these use land which is in the Green Belt as currently 
defined. A full list of the 34 sites is attached.

• 3 sites are allocated for new employment development in the draft 
Local Plan. 1 of these uses land which is in the Green Belt as currently 
defined. This is site BA10 at Baldock which is currently partially within 
the Green Belt.

• 6 sites are allocated for retail-led development in the draft Local 
Plan. None of these use land which is in the Green Belt as currently 
defined.
 
Please note that the figures above count the proposed strategic site to the 
East of Luton as three (3) separate allocations as shown on the draft 
policies map as sites EL1, EL2 and EL3. One site at Baldock (BA4) lies 
partially within the Green Belt as currently defined and partially outside 
the Green Belt. This is included in the 34 Green Belt sites quoted above.
 

https://www.north-herts.gov.uk/planning/planning-policy/local-plan/local-plan-examination/examination-actions
https://www.north-herts.gov.uk/planning/planning-policy/local-plan/local-plan-examination/examination-actions


I have copied this email to Louise St John Howe, the Programme Officer, 
so that the Inspector may be informed that this action has been 
completed.
I trust this answers your query.
 
Regards
Nigel
 
Nigel Smith
Principal Strategic Planning Officer
North Hertfordshire District Council
Council Offices, Gernon Road
Letchworth Garden City
Hertfordshire
SG6 3JF 
 
Follow us on Twitter
Like us on Facebook
www.north-herts.gov.uk 
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Any opinions expressed in this email are those solely of the 
individual. This email and any files transmitted with it are 
confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. 
If you are not the intended recipient or the person 
responsible for delivering to the recipient, be advised that 
you have received this email in error and that any use is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error 
please delete it. 

Recycle Right – Your efforts can make a difference to 
keeping costs down and protecting the environment. Check 
out our A-Z guide for a reminder of what can be recycled on 
your doorstep.
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http://www.facebook.com/northhertsdc
http://www.north-herts.gov.uk/
http://www.north-herts.gov.uk/home/waste-and-recycling/household-waste-and-recycling/what-goes-my-bins-and-box



